
Ottawa« Ontario, 
April 24, 1984.

mmra

Bear Arthur:
I just hare yours of 17th this 

Morning. If I find any epeolal reaeon, will wire 
you tonight, beside* writing this letter.

Certainly anyone summoned before a 
Costalttee can have Counsel at hie side, and I have 
not the leaet doubt you would be permitted to appear. 
I know the Eaton Company had a lawyer Itéré with a 

tolling brief. Am In hopes of seeing you. there 1s 
aulte a little I oen disease with yen then.

hay say 1 have already spoken to Hr. 
Guthrie and In no casual way. Cannot eay more than 
that he takes the ground that désistons as to B. C. 
are taken pretty smeh wholly on the reeoewendatlen 
of the Minister fro» there. As stated before, he 
le personally very friendly. I do not see why he 
should not carry hie feelings farther on hie own 
responsibility in a case like this.

Yours very truly.

General J. A.Clark, K. C., 
425 Kowe Street,

Vameonver, B. C.
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